## **Muhammad Haroon Bhatti**

Lab Technician

Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences

Email:

Contact:



## **About**

Dr. Muhammad Haroon Bhatti is working as Lab Technician in the Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences. Dr. Muhammad Haroon Bhatti has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

MPhil in Molecular Pathology and Cytogenetics University of Health Sciences , Pakistan	2014 - 2016
B.Sc (Hon) in MLT Condensed University of Health Sciences , Pakistan	2009 - 2012
Experience	
Lab Technician Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences	2023- Present
Lab Technician Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences	2023 - 2023
Technologist Pathology  Mayo Hospital , Mayo Hospital, Lahore	2020 - 2022
Medical Technologist	2006 - 2014

Janki Devi, Jamaiat Singh Maternity Hospital, , Janki Devi, Jamaiat Singh Maternity Hospital, Lahore